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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 11/24/20
FROM: Parks and Recreation
TO: Salida City Council
SUBJECT: Chaffee County Recreation Plan

Background Information:

As the Envision Chaffee County work continues, the aspect specifically focused on recreation has developed a
council to ensure action on the information learned through research and a community survey. Various
taskforces have been established to address the findings of the survey. The initiative is being led by Cindy
Williams, she has requested to update the Salida City Council.

Topics include:

1. Introduction - What is the Chaffee Rec Plan and who is involved?

2. Info from the Chaffee County Recreation survey and the report card that it generated - especially as it
pertains to the cities (growth rate, feedback about how much town assets matter, and info on town
budgets/#visitors).

Share draft objectives - with a focus on those that are most relevant to municipalities
Invite feedback/discussion
5. Agree on some next step/s
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